LAKE COUNTY
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
Join the Journey ——

NOTICE & AGENDA
LAKE COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
Thursday, March 21, 2019 — 6:00 p.m.
Lake County Government Center — Auditorium
2293 N. Main Street, Crown Point, Indiana

PRELIMINARY:

Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence

Roll Call

CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Approval of 2019 Claims #19-020 through #19-125
2. Approval of January 17, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes

OLD BUSINESS:
3. Board and Committee Reports:
- Chair
Executive Director
Legal/Legislative
Citizen Advisory Committee
Finance/Recycling Grants Committee
Other Committee Reports

NEW BUSINESS:
4. Ordinance 2019-1, Salary Ordinance for 2019

5. Public Comment (time of 1 and % minutes per individual to address items discussed in the meeting)

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

6. The next Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) meeting is tentatively scheduled for Thursday, May 9, 2019 at

6:00 p.m. at the Town of Merrillville, 7820 Broadway, Merrillville, Indiana.

7. The next Solid Waste Board meeting is tentatively scheduled for Thursday, May 16, 2019 at 6:00 pm in the

Auditorium, Lake County Government Center, 2293 N. Main Street, Crown Point, Indiana.

Dave Hamm, Chairman, Lake County Solid Waste Management District



CONSENT AGENDA




3-15-19

Page 1 of 1

 Claims

Checks|

| Payable .

. Descripion . .

19-117

8659

Troutlodge, Inc

77.88 |

Trout eggs _

19-118

8660

GloClean Janitorial

336.00

Cleaning Service-District Office

19-119

8661

Bames and Thornburg

15,000.00

Monthly Retainer (Dec. 18, Jan 19, Feb. 19)

19-120

8662

Green Wa\}e Comp. Recycling

3,387.04

Electronics Recycling

19-121

8663

Superior Petroleum

726.81

Fuel-Compost Site Equipment

19-122

8664

Pampalone Insurance

25,245.00

Property & Casualty insurance Premiums

19-123

8665

Capital One (Menards)

58.49

Menards Credit Card

19-124

8666

Chase

1,487.29

Credit Card

19-125

8667

KS State Bank

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

2,366.16

Box Truck Payment




" Please Direct Inquires To: 1-866-323-6167

4165-49-d1-1000046-00071-0000111-PGCO0T of 0002

| O OO

MENARDSY

vBaance

Manage your account online at www.hrscommercial.com/menards

STATEMENT OF YOUR ACCOUNT

C_r'ed-it Creth Average Daily Corres- FINANCE ANNUAL New Minimum Promo
Plan " Plan .~ Daily - Periodic | ponding | CHARGES at | PERCENTAGE Balance Payment Expire
Description Number | ;.- Balance - Rate .| APR Periodic Rate RATE _ Due
" Reg. 00004 '0.06846% | '24.99% $00- . | 2499% $58.45 $58.49
ACCOUNT DETAIL

01/24/2019

PURCHASE - SCHERERVILLE:  IN 320802410076558 0004 vhJleveqice Scropeice et
02/08/2019 PURCHASE - GARY IN 308003919017185 0004 Vheat gun, o $19.98
02/08/2019 PURCHASE - GARY IN 308003919017230 0004 ¢/ th uj“ﬁ“"é‘; $30.96
02/08/2019 RETURNED MERCHANDISE 308003019606199 0004 v/ heat guunf wnttr -$44.65
_ |__2/18.’2019 PAYMENT - THANK YOU : 0001 _ . . -$106.23

- $52.50

Return the below portion with payment. For billing errors or questions please refer to the back of this statement.

RECEIVED MAR 0 4

PAGE:

1 of 2

Payment Due

Due Date

New Balance Amount Past Due
$58.49 $58.4_9 : $.00 - 03/24/2019
02240000028 00726 . . - R '
Please make check payable to CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL fnclude your account number on your check r money order. —
To avoid late charges, mail at Ieast 7 business days before due date to the address showri below. § b D S 1__._5 !

1000046

01 MB 0425 **AUTO T1 04165 46320-110205

-C49-FO00356-1

EERU AR T N RS (AR U TR T B

LAKE COUNTY SOLID WASTE INC
LAKE COUNTY SOLID WASTE INC
2405 CALUMET AVE

HAMMOND IN 46320-1102

CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL
PO BOX 60506
CITY OF INDUSTRY CA 91716-0506

(114 e 11 o P4 1 YL PO Y1 e 1L R




MENARDS é

GRIFFITH
:050 west Ridge Road
: IN 45408

Gary,

KEEP YOUR RECEIPT
RETURN POLICY VARIES BY PRODUCT TYPE

fess noted beTow allawable returns for

ms on this receipt will be in the form

f an in store credit voucher if the
return is done after 05/08/19

If you have questions regarding the
charges on your receipt, please
~email us at:
GRIFfrontendimenards . com

T

Sale Transaction

xempt  INO511391
nment/School

gNVERTER W/ DUAL US
35
ggGHT BUTANE TORCH

(5.99 )41
" 30.96
30.96

SALE
d Commerc1a1 Card 6828

d

i

&k

NUMBER OF ITEMS = 2

LLLOWING REBATE RECEIPTS WERE
0 FOR THIS TRANSACTION:

xémmw&é
797 N |

' TOTAL SALE

- (46790
LE

'MENARﬁQWF'GRIFFITH

6050 West R1dge Road
Gary, IN 46408

- KEEP YUUR RECEIPT _
RETURN PULICY VARIES BY PRUDUCT TYPE

Unless noted below allowab]e-returns for
items oh this receipt will be in the form
of an in store-credit voucher if the
return is done after 05/09/19

If you have questions regarding the
charges on your receipt, p1ease
gmail us at:.
GRIFfrontendﬁmenards gom’

- WA

Sale Transact10n

Tax Exempt  INOS11391
Goverrment/School

Xd&ﬂbA

FURNO 300 HEAT GUN ga
19,98 NT

5612782

19.98

Menard Commercial Card 6626 19.98

Swiped

TOTAL MINBER OF NS = 1

| THE FOLLOWING REBATE RECEIPTS WERE
- PRINTED FOR THIS TRANSACTION:

vhy

MENARDS -
SCHERERVILLE
1300 US HWY 41
SCHERERVILLE, IN
46375

KEEP YOUR RECEIPT
RETURN POLICY VARIES BY PRODUCT TYRE

Unless noted below allowable returns for
items on this receipt will be in the fora
of an in store credit voucher if the
return is done after 04/24/19

If you have duestions regarding the
charges on your receipt, please
email us at;
SHERfrontend@menards com

MO

Sa]e Transact1on

Tax Exempt IN0511391
Government/Schoq1
VEN STEEL NITRILEIOOCT
5613550 16.56 NT
. 50" TELESCUPING GRUSSOVE .
' 2652730 P19 ONT
© ICE. MELT- B# JUG K 9PET: . T0 -
j 2651520 @? 99 23,97 NT -
CTOTAL SALE . 52.50
© Menard Commerc1a1 Card 6826 52.50
058463
- Swiped
PO K 0

TOTAL MWBER OF ITENS = §

THE FOLLOWING REBATE RECEIPTS HERE
PRINTED FOR THIG TRANSACTION:
5559

GUEST COPY

The Cardholder acknowledges receipt of

* goods/seryices in the total amount shown
* hereon and-agrees to pay the card issuer

accord1ng 14 1ts current terms,

THIS IS YOUR CREDIT CARD SALES SLIP
PLEASE RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS.

1D = 30 day over the counter exchange

" products may be returned or exchanped

within 30 days of purchase with a




Use Your f“"“‘:
BIG CARD j

MENARDSHE

MENARDS - GRIFFITH
050 West Ridge Road
Gary. IN 46408

If you have questions regarding the
charges on your receipt, p]ease
email us at:
GRIFfrontend@menards.com

140W INVERTER W/ DUAL US

Merchandise Return
2619535 24.97- NT |

ORIG STORE: 3080 1 7230 02/08/2019

FURND 300 HEAT GUN .

5612782 i 19, 98- KT
ORIG STORE: 3080 1 7185 02/08/2019

TOTAL SALE | 44,95~
Menard Card 6826 44.95-

PO ¥
TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS = 2

GUEST COPY

" Menards has released this transaction
to your financial instituion. Your
financial institution is responsible
for processing this refund to your
account. Please contact your financial
institution for fund availability.

THIS IS YOUR CREDIT CARD SALES SLIP
PLEASE RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS.

THANK YOU, YOUR CASHIER, Deirra |

86010 60 6199 02/08/19 01:29PM 3080




Customer Service:
1-800-845-2028

Manage your account online:
www.chase.com/ink

Mobile: Download the
| Chase Mobile® app foday

L]
from CHASE

New Balance

S M T W T F 8 $1,487.29
= aR e | 1 R Minimum Payment Due
P4 s 8 78 ¢ $297.00
11 12 13 14 15 18 eyment Duo Dato
o = . 0319119

24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31 1 2 3 4 5 B

Late Payment Warning: If we do not receive your minimum
payment by the due date, you may have to pay up to a $39 late fee.

Minimum Payment Warning: Enroll in Auto-Pay and avoid missing
a payment. To enroll, call the number on the back of your card or go
to the web site listed above.

ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Account
Previous Balance $600.17
Payment, Credits -$698.37
Purchases +$1,627.02
Cash Advances $0.00
Balance Transfers $0.00
Fees Charged +$39.00 R EC E l VED MAR 0 4 2019
Interest Charged +$19.47 )
New Balance $1,487.29 O K,
Opening/Closing Date 01/26/19 - 02/25/19 5{:_
Credit Limit $5,000
Available Credit $3,612
Cash Access Line $1,000
Available for Cash $1,000
Past Due Amount $0.00 |
Balance over the Credit Limit ‘

$0.00

-HASE
6

e
P.O.BOX 15123

WILMINGTON, DE 19850-6123  Get updates on the go Payment Due Date: 087116
For Undeliverable Mail Only Log on to chase.com/alerts N?V\! Balance: $1,487.29
Minimum Payment: $297.00
$ - . Amount Enclosed
72608 BEX Z 05619 C Make/Mail fo Chase Card Services at the address below:
LARE COUNTY SOLD WASTE
HAMMOND IN 46320-1102
CARDMEMBER SERVICE
PO BOX 6294

CAROL STREAM IL 60197-6294

o L e A T T Y L L

15000 B0 2B 859523679 2LER0N

MARANRY EIoAasann A o 0l - ~ Rttt RAA MA TAZAO AEc+nannnAi NARPSRARAY



CHASE !:i Questions?

Business Card Services & 1-800-346-5538
P.Q. Box 15298 | 1-800-055-8080
Wilmington, DE 19850-5298 [:J
1 www.chase.com/businesscards

LU T U L U O T TR L O R Y
0RE62 RCS 001 003 06719 - NNNNNNNNNNNN FAY038
Jeanette Romano

2405 Calumet Ave

Ha_mrnond IN 46320-1102 March 08, 2019

U pd ate: We credited your account

Your account ending in 2469

Dear Jeanette Romano:

Thank you for contacting us. We carefully reviewed your account and credited the following fee(s) and/or
interest charge(s):

Fee type Fee amount Date you were charged
PURCHASE INTEREST CHARGE 19.47 02/25/2019
LATE FEE 39.00 02/19/2019

You'll see your credit(s) right now on chase.com or on one of your next two billing statements.

Thank you for your business. You can ask us questions and manage your account at chase.com.
Sincerely,

Gard Services

RECEIVED MAR 14 g

@
=3
o
@™
@
=
=3
=
™
o
=
=
b
=l
a
a
=
™
3
o
bl
o
o
o
]
N
[0
&
w
=




' " Manage your account oniine: T Customer Service:  Mobile: Download the
— ”'A . . www.chase.com/ink Tuy  1-800-945-2028 8 Chase Moblie®app today
from CHASE 43} :
ACCQUNT ACTIVITY
Date of
Transaction Merchant Name or Transaction Desoription $ Amount
o1zt EMBASSY SUITES DWNTWN INDIANAPOLIS IN /' Endy 84.00
01/24 LUKE 266 HAMMOND IN v gas  pLtk up fruck 57.29
01/28 EMBASSY SUITES RESTRNT INDIANAPOLIS IN (i #F- danner Indly 23,00
01/28 . FAMILY EXPRESS #61 GRIFFITH IN v (i g -Find 80,95
01/29 EMBASSY SUITES RESTRNT INDIANAPOLIS (N v CLufé = clunner Indsy 16,97
o1/31 EMBASSY SUITES RESTRNT INDIANAPOLIS IN v~ CLIAE  lunai Lindy 16,00
01/31 © EMBASSY SUITES DWNTWN INDIANAPOLIS IN v Trdy ~ CALE hated 522.76
o204 | WEBER GRILL RESTAURANT - INDIANAPOLIS IN ¥ Clufe [Jenncia i [ndy 46.00
02/05 CAFE PATACHOU PARK INDIANAPOLIS IN ¥ lté {Jene - fnneh Inddy 30,00
02004 LUKE 265 HAMMOND IN ¥ 84S 15.18
0205 A EMBASSY SUITES DWNTWN 517-2881800 IN + haled - lnd-j 174.25
02/08 ; LOVES TRAVEL $00004598 WHITESTOWN IN ¥ ga s 20.21
02/05 EMBASSY SUITES DWNTWN 317-2861800 IN o/ holel - ln 146.25
0211 CHAMPPS #855232 INDIANAPOLIS IN - CLA B~ [tneh (nd 16.00
02112 EMBASSY SUITES RESTRNT INDIANAPOLIS IN ~CLLLE Winch Indiy 16.00
02/11 LUKE 226 LAFAYETTE IN -~ gas~ indy . . _ - 2280
02/11 WEBER GRILL RESTAURANT - INDIANAPOLIS IN CLLRE - clunnesr™ Indy 23,00
02/12 EMBASSY SUITES DWNTWN INDIANAPOLIS IN / Petel- Indy 174.28
02/14 LUKE 265 HAMMOND IN V' 5 - pACt up tintck 83.29
02/21 CLARKWHITINGIN v gows- pleke up brucke 4201
CLIFFORD £ DUGGAN
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARD 8877) $1819,27
02/08 UNCLE JIMS WORM FAR 402-935-7733 PA v Wwiema - educ  prognits 1420
02/20 Payment ThankYou Image Check . ' 600,17
02/08 UNCLE JiMS WORM FAR 402-936-7733 PA ¥ worm& - edut. progrodr 14.20
02/08 UNCLE JIMS WORM FAR 402-835.7788 PAY" iotirms - €dic. pyrpgrents 14.20
02/07 CLARK WHITING IN- v 95 - L0 vp krnacls 60.66
02/08 INDIANA CHAMBER OF COM 031-7643110 IN ¥ daxec ™ app X 7.18
0212 INDIANA CHAMBER OF COM 0317643110 INY  leg)/ slah o aLwaa‘u@ ESupping 1285
02/15 7 SEAS PET CARE CENTER CHICAGO IL v avwmals Food 8.80
02/15 LUKE 265 HAMMOND IN " Gas - red cawv 16.41
02/19 LATE FEE ‘ 89.00
02/25 PURCHASE INTEREST CHARGE 19.47
JEANETTE ROMANO
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARD 2468) $432.15-
INCLUDING PAYMENTS RECEIVED
Total fees charged in 2019 $39.00
Total Interest charged in 2018 $19.47
Year-to-date totals do not reflect any fee or interest refunds
‘ you may have racelved,
INTEREST CHARGES
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.
' . Annual Balanhce
Balance Type Percentage Subject To interest
Rate (APR) interest Rate Charges.
15.49%(v)(d) 8147995 $19.47

MAQL AMVWAMLNLS




é;;@fb EQKJF—LNQ

] Luke 265 .
3550 Sheffield
218-937-2860

Hammond, Indiana 46320

( UUPth&fE RECEIRT )

B L B L R Ry p——

1/24/2019 1:25:32 P

Repister: 100 Tran Seq No: 3642181
“Store Hg: 265 -
Merchant: Number: -
'lFuel bale
Pump # 15 Un1eade Fast’
18 109 Ga Jans 8 $2. f59/6a1 $37.29
Subr Total:  $37.29
Tax:  §0.00
Total:  $37.29

| niscouht Total:  $0.00

| . V1sa Bus1neas L $AT.28
‘ Change$0 00

CTerme LOCC
 Appr: 054760

| Visa Business
i KXXXXXXXXXXXBB??

01/24/2019 13: 25 16

’I'agree-tn pay the
" gbove Total Amount
aceording to Card
- Issuetr Agreement.

REG: 100 TRAN:2181
24/2018 13253 STiluke 265




Embassy suites D ‘ !
110 Hest Washington Street

, IN 46204 l Embassy suites D
md‘agi‘?,m;s_m 0 110 West Hashington Street
' Tndianapolis, IN 46204
| 317-236-1800
WU e Date;  Jen2s'19 10:45PH
794 Gst 1 - Card Type: Visa
W 2%”:9509 - 40PH Aoct #:  XXXKXXXXKXXXEBT7
---------------------------------------- | Card Entry: SWIPED
T t i Trans Type: PURCHASE
%ﬁ%gaﬁ&%n 19.00 Trans Key: I11008710979108
1t | L , ﬁﬁ’thkl':ode 065146
19,00 - Check: - 5794
ﬁggtota1 Y L Taler 61
10:41PH Total 20.71 i | Server: 39 LISA B
E' _ mmmm: 20.71
I TOTAL:
i‘ .
L GIGNATURE

~ 1 AGREE TO PAY THE ABOVE TOTAL

| ACCORDING TO MY CARD ISSUER
' AGREEMENT.

% % % CUSTOMER COPY ¥ % ¥

Thank you!!!!




TadveE dﬁrurLuHu

Capture

a
AEXKXXXXXBBTT
ped

LIt

I
X
H

b ]

0.03

*$906326

S amd i

AL N o PN -

gard #: **
Reregistration Neede

01/728/2019 15:39:24
You saved $0.03/GAL

off/Gallon (Up



Embassy Suites D
110 West Washington Street
Indianapalis, IN 46204
317-236-1800

Date: Janz3'19 10:22pH- .

~Card Type: . Visa. o
Acct #: KXXXXXXXXXXX0877

Card Entry: SWIPED

Trans Type: PURCHASE

Trans Key: [11008715229624

Auth Code: 065366

Check: 5691

Table: na

Server: 39 LIS4 B

Subtotal: 14.17 B
TIP:. PN A
TOTAL: tb.97
STGNATURE R

I AGREE TO PAY THE ABOVE TOTAL

ACCORDING TO MY CARD ISSUER
AGREEMENT. .

* % % CUSTOMER COPY # % #

g

Embassy Suites D
110 West Washington Strest
Indianapolis, IN 46204
317-236-1800

3 LISAB -
T 11/1 Ok 5891 Gst 1
Janz9'19 09:0gpH
Restaurant
1 -BbaChikFlat 13.00

Subtotaj 13.00
Tax 1.17

09:06PH Total 14.17
TIP
TOTAL

PRINT NAME

SIGNATURE o

ROOM .
Thank you!111




Embassy Suites D
110 West Washlngton Street
Ind1anapol1s, IN- 46204

4 317 236 1800 -

802 PTLLY R  ' -
Th1 5/1 Ok 6013 Gst
gz
Restaurant
1 Club | 11,00
1 Soft Dr1nks : 3.00 -
H336
H396 /EMBASSY MA |
House Charge - o 2.80
‘Subtotal 14,00
Tax " 76
g Payment 2,80
" 12:580M Tota 12.46
TIP
TOTAL
PRINT NAME
SIGNATURE
ROOM #

ihank youllll

Embassy Suites D
110 West Wash1ngton Street
Ind1anap011s, IN 46204
0 817-236-1800
Date: “Jan31'19 01:45PH

Card Type: Visa

Acct #: XXXXXXXKXXXKEETT
Card Entry: SWIPED

Trans Type: PURCHASE

Trans Key: GIGO09104750816

- futh Code: 062366

Check: 6013
TabJe: 51 g
Server: 802 BILLY: R

Subtotal: 12-45
mh L IS o
SIGNATURE

I AGREE TO PAY THE ABOVE TOTAL
ACCORDING TO MY CARD ISSUER
AGREEMENT,

L CUSTUMER COPY ¥ % %




[ : / ' /m_ S
B 2 R

The Weber Grill
i0 N I1iinois
Indianapo]is,*IN 46204

Server: Jesse 02/04/2019
Table 301/1 9:21 PH
Guests: 2 90037
Reprint #:.2

The Weber Grill
- Indianapolis -

Classic KettleBurger D 12.50
pK Side of Mac & Cheese 8.00
Micwestern BBO Ribs H D

3 Itemé

e value your feedback!

Please respond to 2 brief quastions
aheut vour experience. Go to

waw .webergrillrestaurant. com/ Teedback
and enter your code below.

{000 00Z 900 040 020 076 33 |

Sybtotal 40,00
Tax . 3.60
total £3.60
Ralance Dus 43 .60
FOOD:  40.00
Gri1l Club Member Fhone Number
%%
k%
5%

Suggested Gratuity
50% - 8.80 20% - 8.00 18% - 7.20

19.50 ¢

Tokk

The Weber Grill
10 N Tilinois
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Server: Jesse DOB: 02/04/2019.

09:23 PM 02/04/2019
Table 301/1 /9160037
' SALE

VISA 8388650

gard AXEXCOOXHXRB8TT

Magnetic card present: DUGGAN CLIFFUPDH
Card Entry HMethod: §

.,‘i

Approval: 099020 b
Amount : ' $43.6d
+ Tip: a?;.[p

= Total: M A

1 agree to pay the above
total amount according to the
card issuer. agreement.

X
" The Heber Grill
Grill Club Member Phone Number
*f
ok
Suggested Gratuity
Z22% - B.BO 70% - 8.00 18% - 7.20

Thanks! Come again.




] s e

| i 2lel-2/5) ¢
3 Keroald )t Bopgg, Ton X
LR 5
Cafe atacud n the bk : T et Fatach o the Park.
225 1 WASHINGTON 57 S 225 1§ HASHTNGTON ST
5 e . _—
T§£¥§rg/§‘ChE]‘e : 93/0?/2019 ‘Server: Michelle .. D0B: 02/05/2019"
Guests: 3 . . - “w0PH < 03:13 PH 02/05/2019
. | . #300?5 Table 2/3 | 3/30075
Diet Coke e | SALE
BLT Patachou | 1195 ( T
atachc o 9 S 2097211
rurkey Breast Sanduich LR Eéfﬁ FOOKKOKINKEET o
Complete Subtotal s xﬂﬁjﬁﬁfg VLUGAN CLIFFORD:
' Subtotal . T e | _ |
Tax . o _Zg:gg | Approval: 051495
| Tota] | :ééifé | Amount: $28.18
Balance Due | 28.18 j : + Tip: _fZ
| L | " = Total: j§2§ o
tellahunan@cafepatachol. com

I agree to pay the above -
-total amount actording to the -
card issuer agreement,

sekkekGuest 's Copysdskek




Luke 265
3550 Sheffield
219-937- ~2860
Hammond, Indiana 46320

( DUPLICATE REGEIPT )

Y o 1t g i s KW ot bt 3t e et e g A S g

2/4/2019 2.5 25 PM

ReaiSters 100 Tran geq ho: dome0s. |
Store No; 265
Merchant Number: |

Fuel Sale |
Pump # 2 Unleade West _ |
- 7.017 Gallons @ $2.159/Ga] $15.15
- Sub Total:  $i5.15 |

Tax: - $0.00 |
Total:  g15.15
Oiscount Total: $0.00
. |
Visa Bus1ness: $15.15 ]
Change$0 00
Term: LOCO | I
Appr: 064296 : f
SZE;?/vf
Visa Business ‘f{'a/ oy / 09

XKXXXXXYXXXXﬁB?? & f
02/04/2019 14:52:15

I agree to pay the
ahove Total Anount
according to Card -
Issiier Agreement,

REG: 100  TRAN:5605 :
/42019 14:52:25 ST:luke 265




Indy Downtown - #6232
Champpc Kitchen & Bar
17991 0031 .
A9 w Mary1and Streef.
Indidnap011 N 46204
Date: Feb ‘19 12 thM
Typa: IS
‘ %?Eﬁ %pL xxxxxxxxxxxxaev7
Card Entry: SWIPED
Trans Type: PURCHASE
futh Codet 082056
Check: 6790
Tahle: 93/2
Server: 2043 Tina g
Tin LO: 1583888847

suptotal: 13 . 2:3‘7
TIP;,__,w_,,__wﬁ,ﬂ_l_L,ﬂ_ﬂ_.
TOT&L:“_,__”_,__,_115;152222_w

gsT COPY
%gur your record

P

g

R

e

e R EST

L
S

Tndy Downtown - #65232
thampps Kitchen & Bar
{317)951-0033
49 W. Maryland Street
Indianapolis, IN 46204

2043 Tina §

© Thi 93/2 Chk 629

Febi1'19 12:23PH

REST
1 IRNGLD PALMER

3,00
1 AVOCADD TOAST 9,50
ORTGINAL TTL 12.50
TAY 113

12:51PH TOTAL 13 .63

Thank you! '
PLEASE VISIT US ON THE WEB
WY . CHAMPPS ,COM ,
JOIN US FOR HAPPY HOUR

Far your convenience:
e providing the following
gratu1ty ca1cu1at1ons'

We 4

18% gratuity is $2. 5
20% gratuity is $2.50
?2% gratuity is $2 ™

hY




LJZZ4ﬂk 503 34

2 Aﬂ-—&/f’ 9

@%W

C%c»a

Yeloomne To Louesiusd .

3155 South IH 8D
Uhxtastuwn IH WHE75

H2fﬁ5f19 16:54

pump Gallons price
gg  8.u2u § 2.399

Product Amount
Unleaded $ 20.21

TOTAL SALE $ 2.1

BRUEENNERNRHROETT
gard: VISA :
approval: po6u1G
Ticket: 60161

yoTAL SALE § 20.21

Thank You %%!




Embassy Suites D

110 West Washington Street
Indianapalis, IN 46204
317~236-1800
Date: Feb12'19 12:53PM
Card Type: Visa
fcct #: XXXXXXXKEXNRBRTT
Card Entry: SWIPED
Trans Type: PURCHASE
Trans Key: GIGO09169657799
Auth Code: 09074G
Check: 6983
Table: 1/1
Server: 802 BILLY R

Subtotal: 13.08
TIP: .3
TOTAL: /ﬁJE/’ °‘f’
STGNATURE

1 AGREE TO PAY THE ABDVE TOTAL
ACCORDING TO MY CARD ISSUER
AGREEMENT.

* % % CUSTOMER COPY * * *

Sdpho

e & Bf{fzgﬂm

afit—Hn A4
Syl

LR
L

AT

110 West Washington Street

Ind1anap01ls IN 46204
317-236-1800

02 BILLY R

TbY 1/1 Chk 6973
Feh12'19 1..26PH

RestauranT
1 Club

Subtotal
Tax

12:26PM Total 13.

wo

TOTAL. -
PRINT NAME

SIGNATURE

ROM #

fhank youtlll

Sl

W 3'Ye
51/7(~blli»/r4‘
joTA

ey




“Visa Business

TOTAL SALE

$22.90

Code:

Thanks
For Your Business



10 N I11inois
Indianapolis, IN 46204 X |

00B: 02/11/2013

The Weper Gritt \

gerver: Brittany 02/11/2019
1112
SALE o
| 5242927

. YISA

AN YKXRKXNEER 7T
aiggeiﬁixcard present: DUGEAN CLIFFORD |
Card Entry Method: 8 |

ppproval: 068376 \
Amaunt : $20.1
+ Tips a5
= Total: ‘9“3 B

above

1 agree to pay the

yotal amount according 1o the
card issuer agreement .

— e

et

The Weber Grill
Grill Club Member Phone Number

| S—

Kk . ;
** Ci;gﬁ[:%;252~47~ sa@3if
"o 'fsﬁéags%faratuity

29% - 4.18 20% - 7.80 18% - 3.42

Thanks! Come again. K

e s

i

i

| about your experience. Go to

~The Weber Grill
10 N ITlinois -
Indianapolis, IN 46204

1 Items
e value your feedback! :
Please respond fo 2 brief questions

waw . webergriltrestaurant .con/feedback
and enter vour code below.

| 150 002 500 010 110 045 13 |

Subtotal 19.00" |
Tax L
Total 20.71 ?
Batance Due 20_71i

FOOD:  19.00 ;

Grill Club Member Phone Number i

. '

5 Voo SA3Y |
% 2 r—.,\./fl_/l? ,

Suggested Gratuity , ‘

225 - 4.18 20% - 3.80 18% - 3.42 ‘

Server: Brittany . 02/11/2019.
17/2 8:50 PH
Guests: 1 - 50159
The Weber Grill

- Indianapolis -
Weber Sampler for 2 D 19.00




3@/

WELCOME
542922803575216

1849 caluﬁet Ave -
whiting TN

e Y BE364 .
(219)473 1960

 DATE. ezézlélg 11:47
TRAN#-004496

. SERVE E(LEVEL SELF
" PRODUGT : . Regular
GALLONS : 17 36
PRICE /G oy 41
¢+ FUEL- SALE $ 42 8
" R DIT $42.0

7
g
1
1

: NAML %BGGANfCL]FFORD

*#*#*k*#*#**6877

- Sk
1 TRRNSTY?E COMPLETION

i AUTH#06 256
ENTRY" METHOD: Swiped
BATCH#201%0221261

: 14972
MID:542929803575216

TERMINAL ID:00691562

R DATA:9052728230984
69952639443177LR50 ¢
Z@G@

AES P%SSEé RETURN ¢

; THA‘ K YOU
HAVE -A NICE DA{

- : i)/§)'j%th)a/Q:;

Luke 265

/3550 Sheffle]d
219- 937 2660 -
Hammond Indlana 46320

( DUPLICATE RECEIPT )

o e

2/14/2019 11.03}17 M
Register: 100 Tran Sed No: 3925291

Store No: 265

~ Merchant Number.
Fuel Sale : B
Pump 20 Un]eade East

14110 Gallons @ §2.359/Gal $33.29.

Sub Total:  $33.29

Tax: $0.00

Total: $33.29
Discount Tota1 ' $0 00

V1sa Busrness $33 29
' Change$0 00

- Term: LOCC
Appr 091586

" Visa Business

XKKXRKKAXKXBBTT

- 02/14/2019 11:03:10

| I agree to pay the

above Total Amount -

accordlng to Card

Isguer Agreement

REB: 100 TRAN:5291
2/14/2013  11:03:17

ST:Luke 265




. HOVEL

Y SULTES
g

EMBASSY SUITES INDIANAPOLIS DOWNTOWN
110 W WASHINGTON
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46204
United States of America
TELEPHONE 317-236-180¢ - FAX 317-236-1816

Reservations
www.embassysuites.com or 1 800 EMBASSY
DUGGAN, CLIFF Room No: B01/KNGN
Arrival Date: 1/28/2019 9:21:00 PM
3520 42ND PLACE Departure Date: 1/31/2019 1:12:00 PM
_ Adult/Child: 1/0
HIGHLAND IN 46322 Cashier 1D: SKYLYR
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Room Rate: 125.00
Al:
HH # 437197848 BLUE
VAT #
Folio No/Che 1247771 A
Confirmation Number; 82507837
EMBASSY SUITES INDIANAPQLIS DOWNTOWN 3/4/2019 1:03:00 PM
|DATE |REF NO [DESCRIPTION | CHARGES
1/28/2019 7612027 GUEST ROOM $125.00
1/28/2019 7612027 COUNTY OCCUPANCY TAX $12.50
1/28/2019 7612027 STATE OCCUPANCY TAX $8.75
1/29/2019 7612710 GUEST ROOM $125.00
1/29/2019 7612710 COUNTY OCCUPANCY TAX $12.50
1/29/2019 7612710 STATE OCCUPANCY TAX $8.75
1/30/2019 7613430 GUEST ROOM $125.00
1/30/2019 7613430 COUNTY OCCUPANCY TAX $12.50
1/30/2019 7613430 STATE OCCUPANCY TAX - $8.75
1/31/2019 7613677 vS5*6877 ($522.75)
1/31/2019 7613677 VS *6877 $84.00
“BALANCE™ $0.00
CREDIT CARD DETAIL
APPR CODE MERCHANT ID 50035-6170 1D#2454
CARD NUMBER EXP DATE 04119
TRANSACTION ID TRANS TYPE Sale

Page:1




EMBASSY

110 West Washington Street « Indianapolis, IN 46204
Phone (317)236-1800 + Fax (317)236-1816
For reservations across the nation
www.embassysuites.com or 1-800-EMBASSY

Hilton

Hilton Honord(R) stays are pfsted within 72 hours of checkout. To check your earnings or boo)
and resorts i 160 countries, please visit Honors.com

Thank you fof staying with ug. Visit embassysuites.com for more information on hotel packagg
newsletter, of plan your next ptay at close to 200 destinations.

I Name & Address SUIT E_ 8
) . by HILTON
Suite
DUGGAN, CLIFF , 1420/KNGN
Anival Date 2/4/2019 7:04:00 PM
3520 42ND PLACE Departure Date 552019 3:31:00 PM
HIGHLAND IN 48322 Adult/Child 10
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 9 q / Suite Rate 125.00
Ty - > Rate Plan: GVS
( il SB31Y o 437197848 BLUE
o, : ALt
l*/ I..{»- \JM 7’ _ Car.
/L7 Z '),e(: o
Confirmation Number; 86179453 @(’»W
2/5/2019
DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
2/4/2019 7616450  |[GUEST ROOM $125,00
2/4/2019 7616450  [COUNTY OCCUPANCY TAX $12,50
2/412018 7616450  |[STATE OCCUPANCY TAX $8.75
2/5/2019 7616894  |VS *6877 {$146.25)
“BALANCE** $0.00

K your next stay at more

s, subscribe to our E-nno

Lincements

ACCOUNT NQ. DATE OF CHARGE FOLIO NO/CHECK NO.
VS *6877 - 2/5/2019 1247772 A

CARD MEMBER NAME AUTHORIZATION INITIAL
DUGGAN, CLIFF 00543G

ESTABLISHMENT NG & LOCATION

ESTABLISHMENT AGREES TO TRANSMITTO CARED HOLDER FoR PAYMENT

PURCHASES & SERVICES

TAXES

" TIPS & MISC,

CARD MEMBER'S SIGNATURE

X

TOTAL AMOUNT

-146.25

MERCHANIHEE ANDNOR SERVICES PURCHASED 0N THIS CARD SHALL NOT BE RENGLD OR RETURNED FOR A CASH REFLIND.

PAYMENT

DUE UPON RECEIPT

WALDORF
ASTORIA

HOILLS £ RSORTS

CONRAD

HOT(LS & RESORTSS

canopy”
@

han 5.000 hotelilton

HOTILS & RESORTS

CLRIO

e

DOUBLETREE

o hilvon:

TAPESTRY

COLLECTION
WY wiLran

EMBAGSY
EUITES
wy TN

r@Q Hilton
B in

- LIOH

HOMEWOOD
’ SUITES

WY diLlon”

HOME

@
Hilton
Grand Vacations

— |Hilton| —

HONORS




¥
y¥

EMBASSY

110 West Washington Street « Indianapolis, IN 46204
Phone (317) 236-1800 » Fax (317) 236-1816
For reservations across the nation

7 Name & Address SUIT Eh S www.embassysuites comt or 1-800-EMBASSY
by HILTON;
DUGGAN, CLIFF Suite 1418/KNGN
. Arrival Date 2/4{2019 7:03:00 PM
3520 42ND PLACE Departure Date 21512019 3:33:00 PM
HIGHLAND IN 4 Adult/Child
NTED ST ATES OF AMERICA Suite Rate 20 00
Rate Plan: GVS
¢ fL’( Rtl # 437197848 BLUE
% C&r
Confirmation Number: 53880107 dgmﬂw .
" Hilt
2/5/2019 l O n
W
DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT WALDORE
ASTORIA
2/4/2019 7616447 PARKING SELF $28.00
2/4/2019 7616448  |GUEST ROOM $125.00 CONRAD
2/412019 7616448 COUNTY OCCUPANCY TAX $12.50
2/4/2019 7616448 STATE OCCUPANCY TAX $8.75 Can
2/5/2019 7616895  [VS *6877 (§174.25)
*BALANCE** $0.00
@,
Hilton
HOTELS & NESDRTS
Hilten HonorJ(R) stays are ppsted within 72 hours of checkout. To check your earnings or book your next stay at more than 5,000 hotels
and resorts i 100 countries, piease visit Honors.com ’ (,L Rl(
Thank you fof staying with ug. Visit embassysuites.com for more information on hotel packagds, subscribe to our E-nnojincements ™ e e
newsletter, or plan your next Ftay at close to 200 destinations. @
DoURL£Tkek

vvvvvvvvv

EMBASSY
SUITES
oy LT

DQ Hitton
i) famden

ACCOUNT NO.

X

DATE OF CHARGE FOLIO NG /CHECK NO.
VS 6877 2152019 1248556 A
[
CARD MEMBER NAME .. AUTHORIZATION INITIAL
DUGGAN, CLIFF 092206 HOMEWOOD
sumes
Y HIL LAk
ESTABL]SHN!ENT NO. & LOCA'“ ON ESTAPLISHMENT ACGRELS TR TRANSMIT T0 CARD HOLPER FOR PAYMENT . PURCHASES & SERV]CES
HOME
TAXES Ty i
),
TIPS & MISC. Hilton
Grand Vacations
CARD MEMBER'S SIGNATURE
TOTAL AMOUNT -174.25

— |Hilton| —

MERCHANDISE ANDIOR SERVICES MIRCHASED OGN THIS CARD SHALL NbT BE RESQLD OfL RETURNED FOR A CASH REFUND.

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT

HONORS




EMBASSY

Name & Address

I SUITES

by HILTON"

DUGGAN, CLIFF
3520 42ND PLACE

Suite
Arrival Date
Departure Date

j}d\w <
314

110 West Washington Street - [ndianapolis, IN 46204
Phone (317) 236-1800 » Fax (317) 236-1816
For reservations across the nation
- www.embassysuites.com os ]-800-EMBASSY

2007/XSTS
211172019 11:25:00 AM
2112/2019 12:24:00 PM

HIGHLAND IN 46322 Adult/Child
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA »LO [DL - A 10
@ U—/ Rate Plan: GVT
A /iof 7 R # 437197848 BLUE
AL:
Car:
Confirmation Number: 92267339 j
Hilt
2/12/2019 1ron
DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT WALDDRF
6STORI\A‘
211172019 7621886  |[PARKING SELF $28.00
21112019 7621887  {GUEST ROOM $125.00 CONRAD
2/11/2019 7621887  |COUNTY OCCUPANCY TAX $12.50
2/11/2019 7621887  |STATE OCCUPANCY TAX $8.75 canopy”
2/12/2019 7622142  |[VS*6877 ($174.25)
REF=0001250550-01521842 CHIP
05 @,
Application Label: CHASE VISA Hilton
TC: 7D70296F 709D 3886
TVR: 0080008000
BALANCE® LLR[() _

and resorts il 100 countries,

Thank you fo
newsletter, on

staying with u
plan your next

Hiltan Honord(R) stays are p

please visit Honors.com

stay at close to 200 destinations.

4, Visit embassysuites.com for mare information on hotel packagss, subscribe to our E-inopincements

$0.00

bsted within 72 hours of checkout. To check your earnings ‘or book your next stay at m'é_ré than 5,000 hoteﬁOUBLETREE

EMHBASSY
SUITES
by RN

Q@ Hilton

ACCOUNT NO. DATE OF CHARGE FOLIO NO/CHECK NG, @
VS ‘6877 2/12/2019 1250550 A
° Iy HHLTEN
CARD MEMBER NAME AUTHORIZATION INITIAL
DUGGAN, CLIFF 02247G MEWOOD
EUITES
fere
E5TABLISHMENT NO. & LOCATION ESTABLISUMENT AGRILES 10 TRANSKIT T CARD NGLIER FOR PAYMENY PURCHASES & SERVICES
,
TIPS & MISC. Hilton
Grand Vacations
CARD MEMBER'S SIGNATURE 174.95
TOTAL AKMOUNT - . 3 ———
X ! Hilton
MERCHANDISE ANFOR SERVICES PURCHASED ON THIS CAKD SHALL NOT BE RESOLD OR RETURNED FOR A CASH REFUND. PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT HONGRS




tjcys Fﬂﬁk op

WELCOMF

29?9801574216 .
Clark - o

} (alumet Ave

Wthlnf4lN .

63 L
219)473:1960

55 ,
EVE[ ;ELF
Regular :
22034
_% __2,299;

% 50./66
E $56 .66,

FH#20190207212
‘593 130

ATA: 9038798995973
38623413?56R5SB

A :
PASSED RETURN C_'

THANK. YOU. B
AVE A NICE DAY

cL:"

ST 11 21
8500

M"THOD SWLDEd Co

863575216. .
MINAL ID @@691562"

i;zéiif Z4'1£1rzi §§5<acﬂ

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING
7 Seas Pet’ Storé & Pet Motel
13311 S Brandun Avenue

REFUND POLICY :
© N0 REFUND ON LIVE ANIHALS. - *
AL OTHER MERCHANDISE WITH A RECIPT

REFUND HITHIN 14 DAYS

;14-30 DAYS STORE CREDIT ONLY

02/15/19 12 54 4UPM #264378 1
CLERK: ANTHONY,DOBROWSKI .
"COUNSELUR ‘ANTHONY, DOBROWSKI
CUST#: 2198532420 R

"_:\ﬁomNo 265 .

 EEC:
i 15077 BUTTERNURMS 12 [ .
Cer o ade0 LT 449
“16756 24 CT GIANT MEAL NDRMS R
i 3 4éno . 349
Vo SUB—TOTAL o T
N TR o 0.82
L INV TOTAL - 8,80
: CRED CD PAID.. o880
(VISA)} o

(:ﬁk&

l

2/15/2019' 12'

Reg1ster 100 Tran Seq

, MerchantrNumber-

! 3.0 al -
g RO R B

? Term LcC

; -'TLZ} tobr: 0810%

‘ V1sa Bus1ness

L xxxxxxxxxxxx2469

 : 03/1 5/2019 12:36110

. I agree to pay. the
: ahove Total Amount
: according to-Card
© Issiier Agreement

TRAN:9453

REG: 100. TRAN: 343
12:36:24

2/15/2019

Jiéi{r‘ﬁﬂﬁd@kjfi€ ';. .?:1

Sub TOta]

E Total
Discount Total:

NO 3929453

R

Tax: . 80, odg?”

ST:Luke 265




Kiera Hagerman

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Uncle Jim's Worm Farm <sales@unclejimswormfarm.com>
Thursday, February 7, 2019 3:02 PM |
Kiera Hagerman _
Your Uncle Jim's Worm Farm order is now complete

Thanks for shopping with us

Hi there. Your recent order on Uncle Jim's Worm Farm has been completed.

Your order details are shown below for your reference:

Order #UJ-122909 (February 7, 2019)

TV 0 A A e T R T TR T T 65 T

Product

Quantity | Price

PSS —

LTl o A T TR ST R T A,

100 Red Composting Worm Mix 1 $13.95

T
7

Subtotal:

$13.95

Discount: -$5.00

Shipping: $5.25 via Standard Shipping

Payment method:

TR LN B YT N8 BRI MG ST TR e T

i Total:

T S L L

Billing address

Jeanette Romano

G WL S A AT 1P £ I 5 A AT YGRS AT, £ L

__Lake County Sofid Waste _________Lake County Solid Waste

| Credit Card

$14.20 i

S G T e 0, S o

Shipping address

Jeanefte Romano

1




Kiera E_Hagerman

From: Uncle Jim's Worm Farm <sales@uinclejimswormfarm.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 7:37 PM

To: Kiera Hagerman > _

Subject: © Your Undle Jim's Worm Farm order #UJ-122910 has been refunded

Order Refunded: UJ-122910

Hi Jeanette,

Your order on Uncle Jim's Worm Farm has been refunded. There are more

details below for your reference:

Order #UJ-122910 (February 7, 2019)

Product = = Quantity Price

100 Red Composting Worm Mix | 1 $13.95

Subtotal: w $13.95

R LA HETSLA A L S LG 4 O TS e e A 1A TR A e L AL AT a0 B o e A 10

! Discount: =$5.00

LTI i T PR RTINS e o LT I i A B T A

Shipping: ' + $5.25 via Standard Shipping

P B 1 IR ST T TR e A A L S A G A o R TS Tt ]

Payment method: Credit Card

! refunded - duplicate -$14.20

TR R ST L T R T St i D A D LA T A ST 3015503 S0, M ot TSV e A5 3 0 T 0 1 B e

Total: | $44.20'$0.00 ‘




.\_\\\

i .
/_ P,
sdera Hagerman

From: Uncle Jim's Worm Farm <sales@uncleJ|mswormfarm com>

Sent: Thursday February 7 2019 3:04 PM

To: * Kiera Hagerman

‘Subject: Your Uncle Jim's Worm Farm order is now complete

E a _

Thanks for shopping with us

; Product

100 Red Composting Worm Mix

3;.;-“». AT T 2 e L L R T 2 ST I 1 U U R TR P R T B T

B e

Your order details are shown below for your reference:

Order #UJ-122910 (February 7, 2019)

Quantity @ Price

‘Subtotal:

$13 95

1 Total:

Billing address

Jeanette Romano
_ Lake County Solid Waste

Hi there. Your recent order on Uncle Jim's Worm Farm has been completed.

Discount: —$5 00
Shlpplng $5.25 via Standard Shipping o
| Payment method: Credit Card

Shipping address

Jeanette Romano

1

_ Lake County Solid Waste |




Thank you ' - Pagelofl

Thank You! | Reference Number: 5000736559

Is there anything else we can help you with today?

Review my purchase history Explore more APA resources
Update my account Visit the APA store
Billing Address:

Ms. Jeanette Romano

I.ake Counly Solid Wasle District
2405 Calumet Ave

Hammond, IN 46320-1102

Summary:
Reference Number: 50007365592 Printable View | Email to Another Address
2019 Legislative Directory Package Quantity  Unit Price Total
L e . S DR ‘ T e

AVAILABLE

2019 Edition of Legislative Directory Quantity  Unit Price Total

AVAILANLE ¢

Legislative Directory - 2019 Quantity  Unit Price Total
AVAALABLE i
- S —— - - S R ﬁ"subTm—al $1§2 5 -
Tax: $0.00
Shipping: ' $4.23
Order Total: $19.48

Paid on 02/07/19 with Visa ending in 2469 for $19.48

Balance: $0.00
Amount Due: $0.00
~

httos://secure.indianachamber.com/PersonifyEbusiness/OrderPages/Checkout/Thank YouPa...  2/7/2019




Page 1 of 1

3-8-19
19-099 { 8650 Payroll $ 15,004.46 Payroll
19-100 6630 Indiana Collection 3 464.00 Cliff Duggan Child Support
19-101 6631 Indiana Collection $ 263.70 Angela Goodson Child Support
19-102 6632 illinois Collection $ 204.18 Clarence Alexander Child Support
19-103 Debit Fica, Med, Fed $ 4,054.93 Payroll Taxes
19-104 | Debit PERF $ 2,130.63 Employee Retirement
19-105 | Debit Indiana Revenue $ 1,323.96 Taxes
19-106 6633 AFLAC $ 212.16 Employee Supplemental Insurance
19-107 | 6634 IRS $ 9.22 Taxes
19-108 8651 Principal Life $ 880.93 Employee Life Insurance
19-109 8652 | Anthem Blue Cross Blue Shield | $ 5,608.61 Employee insurance
19-110 Debit Lake County Commissioners $ 585.00 Insurance-Cliff Duggan
19-111 8653 Boyce, Inc $ 546.25 General Fund Checks
19-112 8654 Performance Meas. Group $ 750.00 Grant Writer/Reporting Jeanann Ficker
19-113 8655 Staff Source 3 885.00 Laborers-Compost Site' Programs
19-114 8656 Hinckley Springs $ 38.20 Water-District Office
19-115 8657 Chester, Inc. $ 1,526.00 Computer
19-116 8658 Americaneagle.com $ 95.00 Monthly Website Service




3-1-18

Page 1 of 1

~ Claims

 Payable

19-097

8648

Pulse Technologies

$ 90.05

Office Supplies

19-098

8649

Chester, Inc.

$ 243.00

Monthly Service Agreement




2-22-19

Page 1 of 1

- AAmount Jescription-
19-079 8636 Payroll $ 15,004.46 Payroll
19-080 6620 Indiana Collection-Support $ 464.00 Cliff Duggan Child Support
19-081 6621 Indiana Collection-Support $ 263.70 Angela Goodson Child Support
19-082 6622 lllinois Collection-Support $ 204.18 Clarence Alexander Child Support
19-083 Debit Fica, Med, Fed $ 405403 Pavyroll Taxes
19-084 Debit PERF $ 2,130.63 Employee Retirement
19-085 8637 Pulse Technologies $ 203.29 Office Supplies
19-086 8638 Staff Source $ 690.00 Laborers-Compost Site
19-087 8639 Liberty Tires $ 4,436.10 Tire Recycling
19-088 8640 Greenwave $ 400.00 Electronic Recycling
19-089 8641 Accident Insurance Fund $ 932.75 Workers' Comp Insurance
19-090 8642 Comcast $ 561.31 Phone/Internet-District Office
19-091 8643 _Service Sanitation 3 147.85 |- Portable Restroom-Compost Site
19-092 8644 Chester, Inc. $ 1,523.00 Computer
19-093 8645 Cardmember Services $ 600.17 Chase Credit Card
19-094 8646 IN HHW Task Force Ins. 3 125.00 Annual Membership Dues
19-095 8647 John Petalas $ 1,848.00 Controller Compensation
19-096 Debit Lake County Treasurer $ 585.00 Insurance-Cliff Duggan




from CHASE Ly

E Manage your ascount online: Customer Service:
== www.chase.comiink 1-800-945-2028

W Mobile: Download ifie
q Chase Mobile® app loday

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
Date of
Transaction Merchant Name'or Transaction Description $ Amount
01/02 'V'LUKE 265 HAMMOND IN 9ps, ik op Grucic 4018
01/10 v CLARKWHITING IN gaus, pele- Lp truee 43.16
0117 ~ CLARKWHITING IN = gas, P«.dc, Ve trutie 40.72
ot/21 » EMBASSY SUITES RESTRNT INDIANAPOLIS IN - Ctef -indy Cifnﬂﬂ’. | 28,00
o1/22 v EMBASSY SUITES RESTRNT INDIANAPOLIS 1N ~CLFE- Indy ,(j e 23,00
01/23 v/ BP#8635013WHITESTOWN TRV WHITESTOWN IN - 905 = QU-WIII ‘ 39,51
01/23 . EMBASSY SUITES RESTRNT INDIANAPOLIS IN ~CLIEE - { (lunen 12,99
01/22 v EMBASSY SUITES DWNTWN INDIANAPOLIS IN Clf® ~lnd.5 ol 174,25
01/23 v EMBASSY SUITES DWNTWN 3172361800 IN CLCCF - lndb hasded 146.25
CLIFFORD E DUGGAN
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARD 6877) $643.01
0111 Pé‘yf;ent ThankYou I:ﬁ;iage Checkm o ] o 20744
01/02 v LUKE 265 HAMMOND IN - 4aS, @robile 17.01
01/23 V PETCO 860 63508600 HIGRLAND IN - Anumal Supplies 1847
01/28 VMEIJER # 170 FUEL HIGHLAND IN - g8, red emobtle 21.98
JEANETTE ROMANO
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARD 2469) $149.98-
INCLUDING PAYMENTS RECEIVED
| Total tees charged In 2018 $0.00
Total interest charged in 2019 $0.00
Year-to-date totals do not reflect any lee or interest refunds
) you may have received.
INTEREST CHARGES
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.
' Annual Balance
Balance Type Percentage Subject To Interest
Rate (APR} Interest Rate Charges
Purchases 15.49%(v)(d} -0- -0-
CASH ADVANGES So—— , R—
Cash Advances 27.24%(v){d) -0- -0~
BALANCE TRANSFERS .. ; - R — o
Balance Transfer 15.49%(v)(d) «0- -0~

{v) = Variable Rate
(d) = Daily Balance Method {including new transactions)}
(a) = Average Daily Balance Method (including new transactions)

31 Days In Billing Perlod

Please see Information About Your Account section for the Qalculation of Balance Sublect to Interest Rate, Annual Renewal Notice, How to

Avold Interest on Purchases, and other important information, as applicable.




FY 2019 Per Diem Rates for Indiana

Page 1 of 1
U.5. General Services Administration
FY 2019 Per Diem Rates for Indiana
Meals & Incidentals {M&IE) Breakdown
First &
. I M&IE Continental s . LastDay
Primary Destination County Total Breakfast/Breakfast bunch Dinner Incidentat Expenses of
Travel
" Indianapolis / Marion /
Carmel Hamilton 356 | 513 . 215 523 %5 342.00
Applies
for all
locations
Standard Rate without $55 $13 $14_ 523 $5 $41.25
specified
rates
about'blank

1/18/2019




EMBASSY SUITES INDIANAPCLIS DOWNTOWN
110 W WASHINGTON

. INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46204

Y, EE ' United States of Ametica

EMEA 3]
o | ' TELEPHONE 317-236-1800 + FAX 317-236-1816
Reservations
www.embassysuites.com or 1800 EMBASSY
DUGGAN, CLIFF Room No: 1222/KNGN
Arrival Date: 12112019 3:00:00 PM
3520 42ND PLACE ' Departure Date: 1/22/2019 8:26.00 PM
Adul/Child: 2/0
HIGHLAND IN 46322 Cashier 1D: SKYLYR
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA - Room Rate: 125.00
' AL:
HH # 437197848 BLUE
VAT # ‘
Falio No/Che 1246298 A
Confirmation Number; 87818610 .
EMBASSY SUITES INDIANAPOLIS DOWNTOWN 1/22/2019 8:25:00 PM
[DATE {REF NO [DESCRIPTION | CHARGES
1/21/2019 7606765 - PARKING SELF $28.00
12112019 7606766 GUEST ROOM $125.00
1/21/2019 7606766 COUNTY OCCUPANCY TAX $12.50
1/21/2019 7606766 STATE OCCUPANCY TAX $8.75
1/22/2019 7607144 VS *6877 ($174.25)
REF=0001246298-01515758 CHIP
03
Application Label: CHASE VISA
TC: FB783ACF219559F2
TVR: 0080008000
**BALANCE"* - 5000

Hilton Honors(R) stays are posted within 72 hours of checkout. To check your earnings or hook your next stay at more than 5,000 hotels and
resorts in 100 countries, please visit Honors.com

Thank you for staying with us, Visit embassysuites.com for more information on hotel packages, subscribe to our E-nnouncements newsletter, or
plan your next stay at close to 200 destinations.

CREDIT CARD DETAIL
APPR CODE 05012G MERCHANT ID 500356170 IDH#2454
CARD NUMBER VS “6877 EXP DATE 0419

TRANSACTION 1D 7607144 TRANS TYPE Sale

Page:1




¥

EMBASSY SUITES INDIANAPOLIS DOWNTOWN
110 W WASHINGTON
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46204

EMA A $EY BULTTES _ United States of America
R nTELE TELEPHONE 317-236-1800 < FAX 317-236-1816
: Reservations
www.embassysuites.com or 1 800 EMBASSY
DUGGAN, CLIFF Room No: 1222/KNGN
Arrival Date: 1/21/2019 3:00:00 PM
3520 42ND PLACE Departure Date: 1/22/2019 8:26:00 PM
Adult/Child: 2/0
HIGHLAND IN 46322 Cashier ID; DAGNYC
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Room Rate: 125.00
AL:
HH # 437197848 BLUE
VAT #
Folio No/Che 1246298 A
Confirmation Number: 87818610
EMBASSY SUITES INDIANAPOLIS DOWNTOWN 1/25/2019 4:13:00 PM
[DATE |REF NO |DESCRIPTION [ CHARGES
/2172019 7606765 PARKING SELF $28.00
1/21/2019 7606766 GUEST ROOM $125.00
/212018 7606766 COUNTY OCCUPANCY TAX $12.50
1/21/2019 7606766 STATE OCCUPANCY TAX $8.75
17222019 7607144 VS*6877 ($174.25)
REF=0001246298-01515758 CHIP
05
. Application Label: CHASE VISA
TC: FB783ACF219559F2
TVR: 0080008000 |
1/23/2018 7607830 GUEST ROCM $125.00
1/23/2018 7607890 COUNTY OCCUPANCY TAX $12.50
1/23/2019 7607890 STATE CCCUPANCY TAX $8.75
1/23/2018 7607891 VS *6877 {$146.25)
“BALANCE** $0.00

CREDIT CARD DETAIL

APPR CODE 05012G MERCHANT ID
CARD NUMBER VS 6877 EXP DATE
TRANSACTION ID 7607144 TRANS TYFE

Page:1

50035-6170 1D#2454
04/19
Sale




SRR

[ e 1 Embassy Su1tes D
??? s ' 110 West Wash1ngt0n Street

ESra T hk 5310 T Ind1anap0hs IN 46204
Jan 23,19 12:11 B : 317-236- 1800 _
1 -8killstCaokie $8.00 Date: Janz3' 19 12: 47PM
1 Milk/Choe Milk 43.00 Card Type: Visa
visa $19.05 hoct #: XXXXXXXXXXXK6877

KKOXKKKKKRRLGHTT *¥ fhr Card Entry: SWIPED
4 Trans Type: PURCHASE

Subtatal $11.00

: Trans Key: KIk008740097582
Tax $0.99 Auth Code: 019566 _

Service Chrg $1.00 S : Check: 5310

Payment | $12.99 U Tables 41

Server : 802 BILLY R

: el
802 Check Closed 1:19 PM D

Subtotal; 1. 99
T oo
T
- TomL: /.22
TR

" A"‘REE TO PAY THE ABOVE TUTAL
?’ ACCURDING TO MY, EARD ISSUER

% ' AGREEMENT . -

| ¥ ¥ ¥ CUSTOMER CUPY X k% %

X / 3/,q L,\C(Y /(}N'—
Lebté C&C‘N“




VRO S
CosE T e

. ~ ="  Embassy Suites D

| PO | 110 West Washington Street
{ e Indianapolis, IN 46204
bl 7/1 chk 5204 . - .31_7“'235“1800
! Tan 21,19 10140 Date: Jan21'19 11:10pN
1 -CITRUS SAIMON B $19.00 ' Card Type: ViSa - .
vies PR RSOt XOOONKNERTT
KRKCKKIRKGOTT +4/43 | - Card Entry: SWIPED
| sro0 | Trans Type: PURCHASE
Subtotal an | Trans'Key: I11008674345445
Tax s2.28 Auth Code: 007771g
Service Chrg $23.00 ChECk: 5204
- Payment A Tab“le_:_ 7/1 L
. Server: - 39 LISA B
39 Check Closed 11l:12 PM ‘ i _ .
_ Subtotat: - 20.71
TIP:_ 229

TOTAL __AJ.e0

SIGNATURE o

I AGREE O PAY THE ABOVE ToTAL
ACCORDING TO MY CARD ISSUER

' AGREEMENT

¥ % % CUSTOMER COPY + ¥ #

T j?&JyébuMﬂ“

j«i{jfr oSk




Embassy Suites D
110 West Wasfiington Street
Indianapolis, IN 46204
317-236-1800
Date: Jan22"19 08:40PH
Card Type: Visa
Acct ¥ XXXXXXXXXXXXGB??
- Card Entry: SWIPED
Trans Type: PURCHASE
- Trans Key: GIG009060120947
Auth Code: 001336
Check p250 .
Table 31 -
server: 39 LISA B

Subtotal: 19.62
T!IP: 3» 38
fOTAL: ‘ c:) 3 ‘9@

STGNATURE

I AGREE TO PAY THE ABOVE TOTAL

ACCORDING TO MY CARD ISSUER
AGREEMENT,

* % % CUSTOMER COPY * %

1//;,>~/{‘€? | _:z::ifg;"<f{?“'\élfﬂh

l\é%}ifcé{z“”“

Embassy Suites D

110 West Washington Street
Indianapolis; IN 46204
317-236-1800

39 LISA B

Th1 3/1 Chk 5250 Gst
Jan22'19 07: OOPM

Restaurant
1 Burger Swiss 10.00
1 -Apple Pie 8.00

Subtotal 18.00

Tax 1.62
08:21PH Total 19.62

TIP

TOTAL

PRINT HAME_

SIGNATURE.

ROOH &

fhank you!!!!




el

bp

Hrch

WELCOME
5429298@3&75216

349 Calumet Ave
WhlEln IN

: 6394

{219;473~1969
\TEﬂﬂlfidllg 13:
LAN# 0042294 A7
JE5¥C34LEVEL 5
RV L
\0PUCT : ReguiarE ¢
LLONS: 77719, 628
MCE/G: 60 9169
IEL SALE & 43.16

CREDIT %4316

y

C Ty¥pe:VISA .
ME: DBGGAN/CLIFFORD
***4***#**6877

gﬁS%YPE COMPLET
TH#RR0 400 ToN

TRY METHUD swiped

TCH#2919@110119
53387

D 542929863575216
RMINAL -ID:e8691562

DATA: 9019799508944 .

31170474757]FK79

20 A
A SSED RETURN € .

THANK YOU
{AVE A" NICE DAY

O pagun,
[uke 265
‘3550 Sheffield

219-937-2860
Hammond, Indlanﬁ 46320

( DUPLICATE REFEIPI )

o o o e

1/2/208

Regigter: 100
Store Hos 265
- Merchant Number:
Fuel Sale -

Pump # 7 lnleade West

I
Tran'Seq No: 3753767

$40.13

20,382 Gallons @ §1. 969/8&1
 Sub Total:  $40.13
TR Tax $0.00
Lo Total: o $40.13
Discount Total: $0,00
Visa Business:  $40.13

Change$0.00

1 Terfi: LOGE
| Appr: 026956

* Visa Business
{ XXXXXXKXXXXX6877

01/02/2019 13:14:26

I agree to pay the

: above Total Amount .
* accarding to Card
- Issuer Agreement,

REG: 100  TRAN:3767

1/2/2019 131438 ST:luke 265

: ONOARAZAWME N ¥ =

G<®m-gHHbzcxm*—b\

=L MUeoORIL A48 ¥ XM
B ORI oHEeR DARTITERE Y M M
=z WY AT LR VAN % o D
M= MNEOUNE=-ZAMEF O * O [T
B et RN O<i= * oo O
b NS QWS ZWTIN % b H
= mewe RAEe-ETAM ¥ 60—

== L B [V Ve Jie 1o EEE -1

= o @I ¥ Zi
= . LRI RO ) ¥ N )
mg X =Wk =D E O M
= m oo - 1 e T
o R~ 0 T~ R
=) C Quwoun & M~ T - b
=< T @ne=ry &F T =
=Z homks T H o -
Auhh D o = ~§
M ko o = o~

‘5 /90T dd
SSNDTIVD

i} AS- A0
BOE'BL . - LAY
Je1nﬁau-=ijnGOHd.
41135 - 13 HJIAHHS

2L 0%
660" ¢

WELCOME TO
[]lJF% E;T1DF¥EE‘7 g

5630 WAITESTONN
 WHITESTONN IN 48075

*****%¥¥¥ﬁ**687
Entiy ‘Method Swipéd
Auth #: 086826  -*
Resp Coda* 000
Stan: 02461371044
Invoice: #+447319 =
BP SITE ID 8635013
Learn how to earn rewards

with BP credit card.

Take application or apply online at
mybpstation.com

REWARD
R . ¥l
Stan 02481371044

-.§ite anager :317-7683281

Dlstrlct Manager: 816- 401# )7

s ;P lease.ComeAgain!s == R

ST# 113 TILL XXXX DR#: 0 TRAN# 9012090

CSH: O 01/23/19:13:38:58
ZJZE 2..412”1%'6Lq3 ‘*ﬁQéEAJ:?E?vL<

oD =l
cCIE e
== 2 O
NS =28
[y S W0
REL  LLHEAD A
A RAOWC R T cpD
M~ ~WwIIne N
o wWoRpIw Q
S R AR Z
[altuj = ] =~ M ' Y
o = U
o =K
e & .3
O o e
w
e o)




B omebile.

Luke 265
3550 Sheffield
219-937-2860
Haminond, Indlana 46320

( DUPLICATE RECEIPT )

s o 2w s T e

1/?/20 19 1:39:1 PM
aister: 1&0 ~ Tran Seq No: 3783675
are No: 268
“Merchant Number:
el Sale
wp ¥ 2 Unleads West

640-Gallans 6 $1,969/Gal $17.01
| S Total: 817,01
Taxs $0.00

_ Total:  $17.01
Diagount Total:

Visa Business:  $17.01
AT Change&D a0

erin; LOCC
ppr; 070806

fisa Business
(URXXXXXXXKX2469

31/02/?019 13;19:06

1 agree to pay ‘the
ahove Total Amount
according to Card
Tssuer Agreement. .

TRAN: 3875
13:39: 11

REG: 100

1/2/2019 ST:Luke 265

o C /o

— T — M X
= o > T QoD

OHE T0 METJER

R_STORE #170
lanapolls Blvd

dI
A4-2129
70

o0
—oDJ 0N

I
an
i
'

*****24EQX/XX
3237
018 10:50:07

*¥®> OZITL O

=TT ¥~ =i OIM 1T
LT LR OG0T T

™~
oFE ¥ ITHTE—OTT

S~ N
iatel=ciE 3

mcrm
[ T .4
> o
—
m: —

$ 21.98
§ 21.98

o
<
T
o

KS FOR SHO
is HOPPING

e —————————

CARD #:
PURCHASE
AUTH CODE:016296

Abp Roéénﬁx 5'

SORVEH A 1 et

(b '15:1‘: i Isin \)THANK ‘YOU o,
SHOPPING‘WITH st

ITEM s
oaaoaﬁa%&a

it

Love your ‘Pt \”h% hate an empty oul
Schedule Repeat Delf




2-15-19 Page 1 of 1

. payable .~ Descriptio

Pulse Technology $ 46.04 Office Supplies
Staff Source $ 795.00 Laborers-Compost Site Programs
GloClean Janitorial $ 336.00 Cleaning Services-District Office
Waste Manag_ement $ 16,658.39 Drop Off Recycling
Greenwave Computer Recycling | $  1,389.84 Electronics Recyciing
Menards $ 106.23 Menards Credit Card
KS StateBank $ 2,366.16 Box Truck Payment




ML 2SI L UOAAT | LU LU= OV | OV

11081 (R LT TR R0 LR

Piease Direct Inquires Ta: 1-866-323-6167

— Account Number

mount PastDue .- " 'Due Date - -

034018

"'Blllmg Date T
0112412019

Manage your account online at www.hrscommercial.com/menards

STATEMENT OF YOUR ACCOUNT

HARGE SUMMARY " &
Credlt Average ~ | . Daily, Corres- "~ FINANCE - - ANNUAL " New Minimum Promo
n ° [ Plan Daily | -Periodic pondmg CHARGES at - PERCENTAGE Balance Payment Expire
Description Numb"e'r Balan;:e ,--Rate . | . APR Periodic Rat_e " RATE - Due
Reg oocod | 006846% | 2499% | $.00 2490% | $t0623 $106.23
_  ACCOUNT DETAIL
Transaction . Transaction 0 Lo Tin LT nyolee,
Q@t_é{—f' '-_:-:_Descnptlon J e N e G NUIRRE G e S ATt
0111712019 PURCHASE - MERRILLVILLE N ¥ f"‘-‘ &’:})w 350401719071139 0004  $106.23
01/21/2019.. " PAYMENT - THANKYOU -~ as 5 t ‘ 0001 i ‘ _ -341.36

Return the below portlon with payment For billing errors or questions please refer to the back of this statement. ' PAGE: 1 of 2

J0

Due Date -
02/24/2019

. PaymentDue - _
$106.23 $1,06‘2'ﬁ3 o

- New Balance

01 240000029 Q0726 S
Please make check payable to CAFITAL ONE COMMERCIAL Include yaur account number on your check Or money order.
To avoid late charges, mail at least 7 business days before duie date to the address shown' below! r:] I:] D D D D

1000041 01 M8 0421 *AUTQ T1 04072 46320-110205 - -CAI-POO0ST-IT -

_ CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL
" LAKE COUNTY SOLID WASTE ING . PO BOX 60506 .
LAKE COUNTY SOLID WASTE INC CITY OF INDUSTRY CA 91716-0506
2405 CALUMET AVE o _
HAMMOND‘N 46320_1102 . o IIIIIIIII”IIIIIII"I"II"IIII|III”IIII“II“IIII

1] UUDIDLEBDDULDE-EB[IIZIUL;EIDQHUUTEULUEBEEDD?EI:].




§5357\9<f¥f:t~\7 Yot (L,)caég g)t)\pﬂfﬁﬁﬁs

-Use Your - 3ﬁ-“$
B‘G CARD 4

MENARDB :

MENARDS - MERRILLV[E
- BH300 HISSISSIPPI ST
bdfif?f?][l.lﬁ\f]IlvlaEix -
' 48410 '

1 KEEP - YDUR RECEIPT
TURN POLICY VARIES BY PRUDUCT TYPE

'Un}eas noted belaw al]owahle returns for
itenis on this fegeipt will be in the forn
of an in store credit voucher if the
return is done after 04/17/19-

If you have guestions regard1ng the
"+ charges o your.; receipt “fitéase
_ email us at:
MERRfrontendﬁmenards.com

Tax Exempt IN0511391
Gove:nmentiSvhoa

;MMM%MHx,MM

| 2R09696 e N
15K BAG SALE (99,99 - 18 oo)
'BATTERY RECYCLING DEPOSI B
DBIB00 o . - 9,00 NI

CleAOT WDAOELREACH ¢
2610041, L T

- 10% BAG ¢ “_I 4
| GLACIERNIST SPRIN
B R

TOTAL SALE o 106 23
Menard Commercial Card 6826 106 2
oaor o s
s 8w1ped
PD £

i‘ TDTAL BAVINGS 1618
| TOTAL WMBER 0F ITEMS :.f 5

GUEST COPY

The Cardholder acknuw1edges rece1pt of
goods/services in ‘the total amount shown
herean, and agrees to pay the.card issuer

. accordlng to 1ts current terms

THIS IS YDUR CREDIT CARD SALES SLIP
' PLEASE RETAIN FDR YOUR RECURDS

THANK YUU YBUR CASHIER, ALUNDRA
22 OT 1139 01/17/19 01:56PM 3504




Page 1 of 1

2-8-19
Claims [Checks]  Payable | Amount |  Description

19-057 8622 Payroll $ 15,004.46 Employee Payroll
19-058 6608 Indiana Child Support $ 464.00 Cliff Duggan Child Support
19-059 6609 Indiana Child Support $ 263.70 Angela Goodson Child Support
19-060 6610 lllinois Child Support $ 204.18 Clarence Alexander Child Support
19-061 Debit Fica, Med, Fed $ 4,054.93 Taxes
19-062 Debit PERF $ 2130.63 Employee Retirement
10-063 Debit Indiana Revenue-January $ 1,323.96 Taxes
19-064 6611 AFLAC $ 212.16 Employee Supplemental Insurance
19-065 | 6612 Department of the Treasury $ 285.13 IRS (941-X)
19-066 8623 Anthem BCBS $ 5,608.61 Insurance Premiums (Health and Dental)
19-067 8624 | AF Specialty Assigned Risk Sol. | $§ 2,783.25 Worker's Comp. Insurance
19-068 8625 Staff Source $ 705.00 Laborers-Compost Site
19-069 8626 Green Wave $ 890.42 Electronics Recycling
19-070 8627 Hinckley Springs $ 74.98 Water Supply-District Office
19-071 8628 Americaneagle.com $ 95.00 Monthly Fee-Website




2-1-19

Page 1 of 1

Claims

Checks|

| Description . -

19-050

8615

" Principal Life

880.93

Insurance Premiums

19-051

8616

Able Paper

118.60

Washroom Paper Supplies

19-052

8617

Jeanette Romano

46.00

Reimbursement-Fish Food

19-053

8618

Staff Source

750.00

Laborers - Compost Site

19-054

8619

State Board of Accounts

2,355.00

2014-2017 Audit

19-055

8620

Greenwave Computer Recycling

6,340.03

Electronics Recycling

19-056

8621

Pampalone Insurance

& |en (e | |eR |ea |n

23.00

Insurance-Compost Site Office




Page 1 of 1

1-25-19
Claims |Checks| 3 'Payab_le R Amount | e Descnptlon
19-033 8603 Payroll Fund $ 15,004.46 Payroll
19-034 6598 Indiana Collection $ 464.00 Cliff Duggan Child Support
19-035 6599 Indiana Collection $ 263.70 Angela Goodson Child Support
19-036 6600 Illinois Collection $ 204.18 Clarence Alexander Child Support
19-037 Debit Fica, Med, Fed $ 4,054.93 Payroll Taxes
19-038 Debit PERF $ 2,130.63 Employee Retirement
19-039 8604 Pulse Technology $ 133.35 QOffice Supplies
19-040 8605 Staff Source $ 525.00 Laborers-Compost Site
19-041 8606 John Petalas $ 1,848.00 Controller Compensation
19-042 8607 | GreenWave Computer Recycling | $§  1,645.43 Electronics Recycling
19-043 8608 Waste Management $ 15,800.39 Drop Off Recycling
19-044 8609 Superior Petroleum $ 584.83 Fuel-Compost Site Equipment
19-045 8610 Comcast $ 561.31 Internet/Phone Service-District Office
19-046 8611 Service Sanitation 3 147.85 Lavatory-Compost Site
19-047 8612 Phil & Son, Inc. $ 375.24 Security Service-District Office
19-048 8613 Chester, Inc. $ 243.00 Monthly Server Maintenance
19-049 8614 Liberty Tire $ 2,957.40 Tire Recycling




Page 1 of 1

1-18-19

Claims |Checks] Payable | Amount | pescription
19-020 | 8590 Pulse Technology $ 77.62 Office Supplies
19-021 8591 Staff Source $ 450.00 Laborers-Compost Site Programs
19-022 8592 GloClean Janitorial $ 336.00 Janitorial Services-District Office
19-023 8593 Barnes & Thornburg $ 5,000.00 Monthly Retainer-Legal Services
19-024 8594 Waste Management 3 24.92 Garbage Disposal-Compost Site
19-025 8595 | Greenwave Computer Recycling | $  3,382.92 Electronics Recycling
19-026 8596 Hinckley Springs $ 45.23 Water Cooler-District Office
19-027 8597 Franklin Pest Solutions $ 173.60 Pest Control-District Office
19-028 8598 Christenson Chevrolet $ 1,687.26 Car Repair-Collision {(Red Emobile)
19-029 8599 Capital One (Menards) $ 41.36 Menards Credit Card
19-030 8600 SWANA $ 268.00 Membership Dues
19-031 8601 IN.gov $ 540.00 Registration Fees for Lobbying
19-032 [ 8602 KS StateBank $ 2366.16 Payment-Box Truck




e

5438-49-d1-1000044-0001-0000105-PGO001 00002

N BN A

20of 2

o BREN M ENARDSY
Please Direct Inquires To: 1-866-323-6167 e
" Account Number- - - Ne e D PaymentDue . . A_;l_l‘ount Past Due “Due Date
T o 84136 %00 01/24/2019
T Billing Date ;-7 " T Creat Line” “Availabie Credit
12:2412013 ' ' o : U $4,258.64
Manéée’ ybur account ohline at ww.hrm:l'cial.convménams :
STATEMENT OF YOUR ACCOUNT EIVED JAN 12 0y
FINANCE GHARGE SUMMARY R 7 R .
Credit Credit Average Daily Corres- . FlNANCE _ANNUAL New Minimum | Promo
Plan |.. Plan’ Dally Penodlc‘ ponding CHARGES at PERCENTAGE . Balance Payment Expire ;
§ Description Number' | = Balance VRa__t_e ~ APR - ‘Periodic Rate ) RATE _ b Due
"Reg. . .| 00004 0.06846% | 2490% | ©  $.00 T 2499% . | s41.36 $41.36 e
_ ACCOUNT DETALL
Transaction Transaction - Invoice User P.O. Transaction -
Date " - Description L : Number- E L Number. ~_Amount :
| 11/2802018 PURGHASE - GARY N '303033013055503'1 00045; Liea Com ﬁgr&%e_ s1705|V
/2812018 PURGHASE - GARY IN 308033218066260 -0004 N Compost S0 $aa7(v
1213/2018 PURCHASE - GARY IN 308034718027091 iex- Compest 4 Sites $18,94
12/23/2018 - PAYMENT - THANK YOU : . o rice. -$59.67
Return the below portian with payment. For billing errors of qpestiphs please refer to the back of this stafement. PAGE: . 1of 2 =
PAGE:




[fah\@xzs% zﬂ¥¥L1/C)41;<f1fi%¥i*ém~
- Use Your wiiad 2%
: sra CARD i REBA‘I-'E

MENG RD S

MENARDS'L GRIFFITH
6050 West Ridge Road

Gary; IN 46408

' " KEEP YUUR RECEIPT I
RETURN POLICY: VARIES BY PRODUCT TYPE

.Un]eas noted below a1]0wab1e returns for..
tens nn this receipt willi-be in the form

~of an'in store credit voucher “if the
_-return-is done after 03/13/19

If Yyou have quest1uns regardihg the
charges on.your- receipt, p1ease
cemalT g aty .
GRIFfrontend@menards coni-

| N||IHI\\|I(H|| il HII\III!

Sale Transact1on

Tax Exempt 1N0511391
Guvernment/Schou] '

SPASDAP: PUOLER xS
5718034 RS
mmmmmmmw RIS
6465195 - 1299 NT
SLACTERMIST SPRING HATER¥ '

T T & ) Nf

TDTAL SALE S A I 13 . S
Menaid Bommerc1a1 Card'BBZE. ©o1884

0037887 e ' SRR
Swiped. -

PO¥ -

TOTAL SAVINGS  2.08 .
TOTAL NIMBER OF ITEMS : :Rﬁ

o GUEST CUPY

) The Cardho]der acknow1edgea rece1pt of -
" goods/services in-the total-amount: shown

hereon and agrees. to-pay the card-issuer .

aucurd1ng to its aurrent termb

THIS IS YOUR CREDIT CARD SALES SLIP
PLEASE RETAIN FUR YOUR RECBRD@

MENA [
6050 dge -Road

11-bein the form
voucher if the
er 02/26/19

“regarding the
eipt, please

GLAGIERMIST I

1273382, 5.97 NT
.},4ENARD REBA 1.50-
-,5Rema1n1ng Bal,

IOTAL SALE 4.41

“Menard: Eomm AT

052763
Sw1ped
PU # i

TDTAL NUMBE

'The Cardhg1

poods/servic otal .amount. shown
hereon and “& y-the- card 1ssuer
accordr urrent terms
THIS 5 CARD SALES SLIP
PLEASE - 'YOUR: RECORDS

Unless noted beTow allowable’ returns for

Tax: Exempt I
;Government/S

*115 DIALP Lec-~

MENARDS : “- -
6050 West Ridge Road
Gary, e

]Erl 14f5¢1(]£3

KEEP VUUR RECEIPT :
"RETURN POLICY. VARIES BY PRGDUCT TYPE

items on this receipt:will be-in the form
of an~in stare tredit voucher ¥ the
return i dmne after 02/24/19

If you have questians: regard1ng the
charges-on-your- receipt,. p1ease
: wematl usaty -
ERIFfrontand@menards com

!l||l\l| I

Sala Transact1on ol

2199395 ; S 6T AT
24 REACH SNDWBRUSH _ Lo
.. 2652708 S -,'f1-3 ggu,NT;:
20" POLY: PUSHER e e Ty
“2652964 A S 6 99 N
ZTOTAL SALE ' _ 17.95
Menard: Eommarc1a] Card 5826 ST
- 072528: -
“Swiped”
PU ¥

TQTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS = 3

GUEST CUPY

- The Eardh01der acknnw1edges receipt of

doods/seryices in-the total-amount shown

© hereon’ and-aprees to pay the card issuer

accordlng to 1ts current terns.

THIS IS YDUR CREDIT CARD SALES SLIP
PLEASE RETAIN - FUR_YDUR ‘RECORDS.

THANK YOU, ‘YOUR CASHIER, Delrra




LAKE COUNTY

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT D!SI RICT
—=—= Join the Journcy —

BOARD MEETING MINUTES
January 17, 2019

PRELIMINARY:

Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence

Members Absent:

East Chicago — Lenny Franciski East Chicago — William Allen Gary- Mary Brown

Gary — vacant Griffith — Jim Marker Hammond — Dan Spitale
LC Commissioner — Jerry Tippy Merrillville — Chrissy Barron Munster — Joseph Simonetto
St. John — vacant Schneider — Stephen Wilson

Members Present:

Cedar Lake — Robert Carnahan Crown Point — Robert Clemons Dyer — Alan Brooks
Hammond — Bill Emerson Highland — Bernie Zemen Hobart — Dan Waldrop

LC Council — David Hamm LC Council — Christine Cid Lake Station — Rick Long
Lowell — Edgar Corns Munster — David Nellans New Chicago — Brenda Swallow
Schererville — Michael Troxell Whiting — Tom Michniewicz Winfield — Tim Clayton

A quorum was established. Griffith Councilmember Ryfa arrived shortly after roll call.

ELECTIONS:

Chair - Councilmember Long nominated Councilmember Hamm for Chairman, second by Councilmember
Cid. No other nominations were made. Nominations for Chairman closed. Councilmember Hamm appointed
as Chairman, unanimously by voice vote.

Vice Chair — Councilmember Long nominated Councilmember Cid for Vice Chair, second by Councilmember
Ryfa. No other nominations were made. Nominations for Vice Chair were closed. Councilmember Cid
appointed as Vice Chair, unanimously by voice vote.

Controller — Councilmember Ryfa nominated John Petalas for Controller, second by Councilmember Long.
No other nominations were made. Nominations for Controller were closed. John Petalas appointed as
Controller, unanimously by voice vote.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Approval of Claims 18-581 through 18-676 and 2019 Claims #19-001 through #19-19-019: MOTION by
Councilmember Carnahan to approve, second by Councilmember Cid. MOTION PASSES, unanimously by
voice vote.

Approval of November 15, 2018 Meeting Minutes: MOTION by Councilmember Corn to approve, second
by Councilmember Long. MOTION PASSES, unanimously by voice vote.



OLD BUSINESS: Board and Committee Reports

Chairman- Chairman Hamm, I didn’t know I was going to be the Chair. Ido not have a report.
Executive Director’s Report — Jeanette Romano — Please see attached report.

Kiera Hagerman, Education and Public Information Programs Manager, presented - CAPS to Benches Program
The District will sponsor this program again this year. GreenTree Plastics has made changes to the program
that includes requiring all groups actively include children and/or students in collecting and sorting the caps,
they don’t want it to be adults. We will share that information with the groups who register. The Team decided
that a minimum of 10 groups would be needed to participate and a maximum of 15 groups has been set in order
to stay within our budget. Cap drop off and bench pick up will be the third week of June 2019.

Composting Operations — The office/storage trailer was delivered in December. Electric was installed earlier
this month by Meade Electric. We are waiting for the City of Gary to perform an inspection before NIPSCO
can install the meter and power.

C1iff Duggan, Director of Business Operations and Governmental Affairs, presented -- We followed through
with the Board’s direction at the November meeting and put out the Solicitation of Bids Sale of Used Leaf Vacs
(2). We solicited five (5) companies and sealed bids were due today, January 17, 2019. Responses for purchase
were received from Bob’s Tree Service for $1500 and PBS was at $1250. My recommendation to the Board
would be to award the sale to Bob’s for $1500 and that should they fail to fulfill the terms, obviously then I
would recommend that it go to the second bidder. But they are to provide a certified check to the District and in
talking with Bob’s Tree Service it is my understanding that Bob’s has the check today; and then they have 30
days, pursuant to the notice, to take the leaf vacs.

MOTION by Councilmember Long to sell the leaf vacs (2) under the conditions set forth to Bob’s Tree Service
for $1500, and second by Councilmember Corn. MOTION PASSES, unanimously by voice vote.

MOTION by Councilmember Carnahan to adopt the Executive Director’s report, second by Councilmember
Clemons. MOTION PASSES, unanimously by voice vote.

Legal/Legislative Report — Cliff Duggan — SB314 is currently pending and was introduced by Senator
Niemeyer. It applies only to and seeks to take away the property tax authority only for Lake County Solid
Waste Management District. All the other 71 other solid waste districts (some are multi-county districts) are
special taxing districts and have that authority. Approximately 50% of the districts currently are either totally
or partially funded by property tax. Iexpect that there could be times we will need to appear before the Tax and
Finance Committee to testify against SB314. T will keep you informed on the development of SB314 as we
move through the session.

MOTION by Vice Chairwoman Cid to adopt the Legal/Legislative Report, second by Councilmember Clayton.
MOTION PASSES, unanimously by voice vote.

Citizens Advisory Committee — We held a meeting with a general roundtable discussion. We are looking for
more members if anyone knows of someone who would be interested. We currently have five (5) members.

Chairman Hamm — We appreciate what you do.




Finance/Recycling Grants Committee — No report

Other Committee Reports — Councilmember Carnahan spoke about the 16+ meeting on January 25 at
Schererville Town Hall at 9:00 am with Tim Brown, Economic Development Committee; topic is applying for
[Community Block] Grants.

Leaf Vac Collection Responses and Contract Award — Jeanette Romano - The bids received are as follows:

Bob’s Tree Service: $131,000 first year, $132,310 second year, $133,633 third year = $396,943 three year
contract.

PBS Enterprises: $133,600 x 3 years = $400,800 three year contract
Bob’s is lower by $3,857 over the potential 3-year term of the contract.

It’s a 3-year contract; one year with two renewable years. Both bidders are providing service for the entire
areas currently covered by the district and described on the district website. Including those areas currently
designated as ancillary areas. Both bidders will provide under roof storage of the four leaf vacs.

After our discussion at our last board meeting, the responses to the input that came from the board, and issues
that I remembered but didn’t have all the information to speak publicly, we went back and did some research. |
contacted our former Executive Director, John Minear, to ask him some questions about his concerns. After
that discovery, this is what his concemns were: Bob’s had told him that on several occasions, at the end of the
prior contract, that they would clean one of the leaf vacs but had failed to do so. They had cleaned the other
three. Mr. Minear had witnessed on several occasions at the district compost site that Bob’s workers were not
working efficiently, specifically they had on occasion sat in their truck longer than necessary after dumping the
leaves. At another time, Mr, Minear witnessed one of three of Bob’s workers, the oldest, perform all of the
work; dumping the leaves from the leaf vacs while the other two workers stood and watched. I had remembered
about the leaf vac that wasn’t cleaned. 1remembered about them taking more time at the site, but I didn’t
remember the particulars of why and about the older gentleman. I present these facts to you so you can make an
informed decision.

Cliff Duggan — The board is free to choose one of the following options for its actions: 1) either award to the
lowest responsive and responsible bidder; or 2) it can throw out all the bids and re-bid. The leat vac service
doesn’t start until October of this year, so we have time if the board chooses to do that.

However, if the board chooses to award the contract tonight, the following is respectfully submitted for the
board’s consideration. The board has heard and received the facts and consideration of this award through 1)
summary of the bids provided in your agenda packet; 2) information provided by Jeanette and me through the
discussion at this and prior district board meetings; and 3) there’s information which individual board members
may have through their involvement as board members.

So based on that, the board may find and act as it chooses as follows: 1) find that Bob’s Tree Service’s bid is
lowest bid and that Bob’s is a responsive and responsible bidder and award the contract to Bob’s. OR 2) find
that based on the information provided, including the information to which Jeanette referred that was from prior
Executive Director, John Minear, the board would find based on that that Bob’s is no a responsible bidder and
find that PBS then is the lowest responsive and responsible bidder and award the contract to PBS.




So those are the three options that the board has, and again it is at the board’s pleasure.

MOTION by Councilmember Clemons to award to PBS due to the facts that we have right here in that of the
inconsistency of the service, second by Vice Chairwoman Cid. Discussion held.

Councilmember Clemons — From what 1 understand, did PBS have the same equipment that they used? They
didn’t get any newer equipment, so basically it was even all the way?

Jeanette Romano — They each had new equipment, yes.

Councilmember Clemons — Due to the fact that the services are when you have service, you’ve got to have
service to the people and when we don’t get the service to the people then we get complaints. That means it
makes your job harder and it makes us (the board) get calls. So I would want to spend the extra money and
have peace of mind and know that we are doing a good job. They could have done the same job that they did
but they came in here and kind of took it to another level, I think., Keeping the stuft clean and doing the job
with less complaints. That’s all I’ve got to say.

Councilmember Long — I have a question for Jeanette on John Mincar. 1 was just curious, before John quit, did
he ever get in his truck and go around and follow the company that has the bid and trail them and make sure
they did everything?

Jeanette — He was actually at the site, he viewed it at the compost site. He did speak with Bob’s Tree Service
about it and Bob’s did say that he would remedy it. He didn’t see him at the site. He didn’t say if he was
following them or not.

Chairman Hamm — On the motion, I’d like a roll call vote. That motion has been made by Councilmember
Clemons and seconded by Vice Chairwoman Cid to award the contract to PBS.

Cliff Duggan — Based on the factors that were listed?

Chairman Hamm — Based on the facts, yes.

ROLL CALL:

Robert Carnahan — Yes Robert Clemons — Yes Alan Brooks - Yes

Rick Ryfa - No Bill Emerson — Yes Bernie Zemen - Yes
Dan Waldrop — Yes David Hamm - Yes Christine Cid - Yes
Rick Long — No Edgar Coms - Yes David Nellans - Yes
Brenda Swallow — No Michael Troxell — Yes Tom Michniewicz - Yes

Tim Clayton — Yes

MOTION PASSES 13 IN FAVOR, 3 AGAINST
Chairman Hamm — The contract is awarded to PBS.
NEW BUSINESS:

Resolution 2019 -1, Controller Agreement — MOTION by Vice Chairwoman Cid to approve the agreement,
seconded by Councilmember Troxell. MOTION PASSES, unanimously by voice vote.




Resolution 2019-2, Grant Writer Agreement, Performance Measurement Group, Jeanann Ficker —
MOTION by Councilmember Clemons, seconded by Vice Chairwoman Cid. MOTION PASSES,
unanimously by voice vote.

PUBLIC COMMENT: No comments were made.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

The next Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) meeting is tentatively scheduled for Thursday, March 14, 2019
at 6:00 pm at the Merrillville Town Hall, 7820 Broadway, Merrillville, Indiana.

The next Solid Waste Board meeting is tentatively scheduled for Thursday, March 21, 2019 at 6:00 pm in the
Auditorium at the Lake County Government Center, 2293 N. Main Street, Crown Point, Indiana.

ADJOURNMENT:
MOTION to adjourn by Councilmember Nellans and a second by Councilmember Brooks. MOTION
PASSES, unanimously by voice vote.

Respectfully submitted by
Jeanette Romano, Executive Director




M vent+o 1-1T19 Minakes
BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S MEETING

LAKE COUNTY REPORT FROM JEANETTE ROMANO

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT JANUARY 17,2019
‘_ "#) s Join the Journey ——

2019 District Board Meeting Dates: January 17; March 21; May 16; July 18; September

19; and November 21; all beginning at 6:00 pm in the Auditorium at the Lake County
Government Center.

CAPS - Caps to Benches

o Kiera Hagerman, Education and Public Information Programs Manager will present.
The District will be sponsoring the CAPS program again this year. The program will be
announced next week with registration beginning in March. Green Tree Plastics has
made a few changes to their program this year and is requiring all groups to actively
include children /students in the collecting/sorting process. We will pass information
on to our groups prior to registration and require each group to verify that the entire
collection is child-centered. The Team has decided that we need a minimum of 10
groups to participate and have set a maximum of 15 groups in order to stay within
the budget. Groups that have collected the required amount of CAPS will drop their
CAPS off and pick their bench up the third week of June 2019.

Composting Operations - Gary Compost Facility Update

o Mobile Office/Storage Trailer - As approved by the Board in November, the trailer was
purchased from Pac Van and delivered in December. The electric was installed by
Meade Electric in January. Inspection of electric installation is scheduled for January
23, 2019. NIPSCO will then install a meter and the Team will be able to use the
trailer.

o Old Leaf Vacs (2) - At the November meeting the Board approved the sale of this
surplus property. The Notice for Solicitation of Bids Sale of Used Leaf Vacs was
solicited from at least 3 companies and sealed bids were due today, January 17,

2019. Cliff Duggan, Director of Business Operation/Governmental Affairs will present
his findings.

Drop Off Recycling Centers/Program

o The newly reconfigured recycling containers will continue to be delivered to the
recycling center locations. Due to the weather staff will not be located at the
recycling centers to speak with the public about “Recycle Right”. The sign at the
Cedar Lake Recycling Center has been updated.

o The Recycling Center at the Lake County Government Center received two
reconfigured recycling containers only to have the locking mechanism broken by
someone trying to open the lid.

o The centers continue to experience heavy contamination and overage, some more
than others. Staff has reached out to the communities, where the recycling centers
have been most affected by contamination and overage and requested a meeting with
town officials to share ideas.

1|Page
OVER



‘o Staff met with Waste Management to discuss the program challenges and placement

of reconfigured recycling containers; Cedar Lake and Lake County Governiment Center
are scheduled next for reconfigured recyclmg containers.

“At the July: 2018 Board . meeting, Councrlmember Ryfa requested staff. prepare a

~.report of the program costs for the January meeting. -Staff prepared an analysis from

the continued review of the program, including contamination -and overage costs.
The analysis is included in the Board packet. '

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)

o, The 2019 HHW Collectlon Program Schedule is completed The dates and locatlons
. “.areas follows and alt.collectior times:are from 9:00 am until 2:00- pm :The following

b _--dates and locatlons also w1ll be posted on the Drstnct websrte, www lcswmd .com .,

Apnl 6 Lake County Falr Grounds, Crown Pomt Aprll 27 Hudson Campbell Center

o “Gary; June '1-::Hobart Pubhc Works; June 8 - “Whiting Public Works; :July-20 - Munster
- Public : Works; “August .17 = - Highland - Publtc Works; :September 14 .- Lake :County
-:Highway Garage," Lowell October 5 anﬁth Pubhc Works October 26 Hammond

Public Works.

Office Manager

- o+ Staff has decided not tto fill this position at this time.  We- will revisit it:again in six

“months; - Duties have been dmded and carned out since September when the posrtron
became vacant Sl : : = . :

Recycllng GrantJRe-TRAC Reportmg

All-Re-TRAC ‘reports were due January 15, 2019 by communities. Staff will begin
reviewing: the reports on’ January 18, 2019 and contact: commumtles that need to

:.make gorrections or provide additional information. Once all Re-TRAC: reports are
- finalized, a meeting will -be set with the Finance/Recycling Grants Commlttee for

their review and approval of the reports.

Shredding Event

<

: O

The District conducted a Summer Shred Event at the Hammond P'ub'hc Works Facrhty

*on Saturday; June: 16 :and a Falt Shred Event on Saturday, ‘October. 20" at ithe Lake

County Governmeént Center.: The events produced 4,454 Abs. of shredded :paper for
recycling but the participation was low. . 'Staff -has decided to conduct-one shred
event in conjunction with the Hammond Househotd :Hazardous Waste Collection on
October 26, 2019 Staff hopes participation will increase by combining two the

events

' Tlres and Electromc Program Update

" The District Team is on schedule with 2019 collections. New routes ‘and schedules
have :been :determined by the Team for 2019 that will save -time :and money.

‘Throughout -last "year (2018) - the Team conducted ~special cotlections for
overs1zed/ semi tires to assist communities transmomng back to the ongmal program

2|Page
OVER




that does not include oversized or semi tires; nothing larger than a pickup truck sized
tire is accepted. Staff has heard that some businesses have been dropping off tires
and utilizing the program developed for residents. Staff continues to educate and
work with the public works departments on program guidelines. Staff asks for Board

members assistance to educate and remind their communities of District program
guidelines.

 Water Wall - Protecting Lake Michigan Water Quality Starts with Me!

o Update - The Water Wall is nearing its completion at the District office. The video
monitors have been installed and the videos have been approved. The contractor is
finalizing the interactive games and uploading them onto tablets. In the summer, the
District will conduct a ribbon cutting media event to dedicate and officially kickoff
the project; date to be determined. However, beginning in February students wilt be
able to participate and experience the environmental program, Protecting Lake
Michigan Water Quality Starts with Me! This project has been made possible in part
by a grant through the Indiana Lake Michigan Coastal Grant Program.

3|Page
OVER




~ New Business




LAKE COUNTY

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
Join the Journey

ORDINANCE NO. 2019 - 1
Salary Ordinance for Budget Year 2019

WHEREAS, the Lake County Solid Waste Management District (DISTRICT) is empowered under 1.C. 13-21-1-1
et. seq. to hire personnel necessary for the management or disposal of solid waste in accordance with an approved

budget and to contract for professional services; and

WHEREAS, the District’s 2019 Budget was submitted to the Department of Local Government Finance; and

WHEREAS, said budget provides for salaries of personnel authorized under 13-21-1-1 et. seq.

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE ORDAINED that a salary ordinance be adopted as follows:

Actual Minimum Maximum
Executive Director #112: $85,000.00 $75,000.00 $85,000.00
Assistant Director #113: $-0- $65,350.00 $78,099.00
Office Manager #115: $36,180.00 $33,655.00 $43,912.00
Field Operations Program
Manager #116: $57,533.00 $49,500.00 $59,157.00
Director of Business Operations
and Governmental Affairs #118: $80,461.00 $75,000.00 $84,245.00
Environmental Education
and Outreach Coordinator #119: $42,604.00 $35,000.00 $45,667.00
Driver/Operator #120: $36,546.00 $32,240.00 $42,065.00
Education and Public Information
Programs Manager #124: $50,909.00 $48,000.00 $57,364.00
Environmental Education
Center Coordinator #126: $37,064.00 $35,000.00 $45,667.00
Education Administrative
Assistant (Part Time) #127: $-0- $11.00/hr. $14.35/hr.
All of which is adopted this day of , 2019.
Lake County Solid Waste Management District ATTEST:

David Hamm, Chairman John Petalas, Controller



